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Central Coast Council
Jenny Mewing

Via email: Jenny.Mewing@centralcoast.nsw.gov.au

Dear Jenny

Request for Agency Comment - Planning Proposal - Lot 273 DP 755266
(15 Mulloway Road), Chain Valley Bay (RZ/1/2017; PP_2017_CCOAS_003_00)

Thank you for your email of 14 July 2017 regarding the rezoning of Lot 273 DP 755266.

Subsidence Advisory NSW has no objection to the proposed rezoning as described in the
email and supporting documentation.

As the site lies within a Mine Subsidence District, applicants shoud be advised to seek
Subsidence Advisory NSW’s approval for the erection of improvements at the appropriate
time.

Yours sincerely

s

Kieran Black
Technical Manager

11 August 2017 .
Contact phone no: (02) 4908 4375
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